I’f{ﬁN ORE

—_—
HERITAGE TRAI1L

BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 2021, 4:30 PM

Country Inn/Zoom

DRAFT AGENDA

L
IL.

1.

IV.

VL

VIL
VIIL
IX.

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items — Limit to three minutes)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. May Minutes

B. My Financials

C. June Bills to be Paid

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

OLD BUSINESS
A. Michigan Grant Updates
1. Negaunee Township Trailhead
2. Weather Shelters/Fishing Piers
3. 2021 Trust Fund Purchase of 176 Acres
4. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk
B. 2021 Maintenance
a. Project Updates—Repub!ic, Negaunee Culvert
b. 2021 Maintenance update
C. Map 2021
D. Millage Renewal Discussion
E. Grants/Projects per Municipality

NEW BUSINESS

A. Trailheads

B. Mile Markers

C. Future Board Meeting Format Discussion

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
BOARD COMMENT
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING DATE: July 28, 2021, 4:30 pm, Zoom/Country Inn/Outside?

102 W. Washington Suite 232
Marquette, MJ 49855
906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY



M\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232

m ORE Marquette, MI 49855

HERITAGE TrallL 906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF
WEDNESDAY, MAY 26, 2021

Via ZOOM and Country Inn

DRAFT MINUTES

L ROLL CALL - Don Britton, Chocolay; Nick Leach, Marquette, Glenn Johnson, Marquette
Township, Al Reynolds, Negaunee Township; Bob Hendrickson, Negaunee; Dawn
Hoffman, Tilden Township; Jim Brennan, Republic Township; Lauren Luce, Marquette

Excused Absence: Larry Bussone
Guest: Kathy Peters (Signage committee), Mike Springer (Mqt Twp Alternative Board

Me

mber)

Staff: Carol Fulsher, Administrator

I1. PU

A.

BLIC COMMENT (Agenda ltems — Limit to three minutes) — No public comment

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA - Brennan motioned to accept the consent
agenda as presented; Hoffman seconded motion. Consent agenda included April
meeting minutes, April Balance sheet showing total assets of $722,056, total liabilities of
$43,757 and total equity of $678,319; April profit/loss showing net income at ($1548),
total expenses at $13.940 for total income of ($15,488); YTD income of $279,031; Q2
budget v actual as of April showing income at -1579% (due to property tax repayment);
€xpenses at 108%; YTD income at 101 % and expenses at 100%; April general ledger
showing checks written from 1 229 to 1239 and May bill to be paid totaling $41,702.
Vote and motion carried.

[I.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Brennan motioned to approve agenda as presented;
Reynolds seconded. Vote and motion carried.

IV. OLD BUSINESS

A.

B.

Michigan Grant Updates

1. Negaunee Township Trailhead — Sanders working on bid documents and
assured he would have them ready to go to Merrie by end of June

2. Weather Shelters/Fishing Piers — Project stalled due to wrong lumber
being delivered. Lumber to be delivered early next week. Wuebben
Construction committed to finalizing project by end date of June 30.

3. 2021 Trust Fund Purchase of 176 Acres — IOHRA has been asked to
present at the next Trust Fund Board meeting (June 16) on this acquisition
project

4. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk — Administratively complete and
waiting for preliminary numbers.

2021 Maintenance




VL

a. Project Updates — Republic project of new aggregate, extended Culverts,
widening, grading and compacting started. Britton is reviewing work as it is

include sweeping by Iron Range Roll date, bench, sign, and mile marker installs,
and trail trimming. ORV spring maintenance as well.
C. Map Meeting Follow up — Newest iteration of map in packet. Need any feedback by
next Wednesday before going to print.
D. Municipal Meeting Schedules/Presentations for Millage Renewal- 2018 Recreation Plan
goals pages in meeting packet. Discussion on future projects will be on next month’s
agenda. IOHRA needs to sign resolution to continue as Recreation Authority with

seconded motion. Vote and motion carried,
B. 2021 Budget Amendment #1 — Current budget and Proposed amendment in packet.
Hoffman motioned to approve budget amendment as presented; Hendrickson

C. Grant and Project Analysis — Fulsher noted that the board packet included grants
received to date and how they affected various municipalities. Discussion on taking
information and breaking down by municipality. Fulsher will bring back to board in June.

1. Marquette Marathon — September 4 — Brennan motioned to sign permit;
Reynolds seconded. Vote and motion carried.

2. The Crusher — July 1 - September 30 — Brennan motioned to sign permit;
Johnson seconded. Vote and motion carried.

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT — F ulsher noted she had a preliminary conversation with
MDOT about TA monies for extending trail to Lakenenland. She and Britton had taken
pictures of possible route alongside existing trail. MDOT noted that M-28 has paved wide
shoulders and that since there is an existing trail (although open as an ORV route), the
need for a third corridor would be tough to propose. Offered instead that we work with
DNR to upgrade the existing corridor. Fulsher noted that this is a down the road project if
the board desires to move on it.




VII.

VIIL

BOARD COMMENT - Brennan noted that the trailhead in Republic will open in 2 weeks.
Opening doors in am and close mid-afternoon, probably 10 am to 4pm. Grand opening in

Hoffman noted that the Cliffs Shift is opening to the public on Friday. They did not open at
all last year due to pandemic.

Britton noted that the Stoneville parking lot needs to be larger to accommodate more
ORV’s. Also has been on site in Republic to oversee project.

scheduled for June 5.

ADJOURNMENT - Hoffman motioned to adjourn meeting; Brennan seconded. Vote
and motion carried and meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm.




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Balance Sheet
As of May 26, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
001-005 - mBAnk Sweep Account
001-004 - mBank checking account
003-000 - Certificates of Depost
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
018-012 - Taxes Receivables - unassigned
018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-001 - Taxes Receivable - Tilden
018-002 - Taxes Receivalbe - Ishpeming
018-003 - Taxes Receivable - Negaunee
018-004 - Taxes Receivable - NEG TWP
018-005 - Taxes Receivable - MQT TWP
018-006 - Taxes Receivable - Marquette
018-007 - Taxes Receivable - Chocolay
018-011 - Taxes Receivable - Rep Twp
Total 018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-010 - Materials Reimbursement
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
018-013 - Taxes Receivable - unassigned
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
202-000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
204-000 - Accrued Wages
203-000 - Unearned revenue
200-258 - Federal Taxes
200-259 - State Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
395-000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1:56 PM
06/01/2021
Accrual Basis

Ma! 26, 21

463,667.50

45,431.11
153,788.16
662,886.77

-280.29

-244.00
-990.77
-462.40
-5,918.93
-1,846.90
-2,748.86
-1,368.83
-324.01
-13,904.70
1,100.00

-13,084.99

30,973.52
30,973.52
680,775.30

680,775.30

-24,572 48
-24,572 48

6,405.18
29,023.53
1,501.56
515.86
37,446.13
12,873.65
12,873.65

399,287.62
268,614.03
667,901.65
680,775.30

Page 1 0f1



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Profit & Loss
May 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Gontributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Restricted
674-004 - benches
674-003 - Mile Marker
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
970-105 - trail safety signage
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Refere

Total 800-000 - Operations

800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O
800-256 - Insurance - Workers' Comp
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services
803-000 - Professional Services Fees

850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications

860-000 - Travel and Meetings
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses
880-000 - Marketing

881-000 - Public Relations
Total 880-000 - Marketing
900-000 - Printing and Publishing
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses
970-000 - Capital Outlay

970-100 - Signage

970-103 - Interpretive signs

970-104 - Trail mile marker expense

Total 970-100 - Signage
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-209 - Weather Shelters
970-204 - ORV Trail Work
970-202 - Trail Supplies
970-203 - Trail Maintenance
970-206 - Grooming Expenses
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-300 - Engineering
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees
Total 990-000 - Debt Service
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

May 2021 TOTAL

0.00 145.05
0.00 300.00
0.00 318,313.13
0.00 217.81
0.00 318,975.99
1,100.00 1,225.00
600.00 600.00
1,700.00 1,825.00
1,700.00 1,825.00
1,700.00  320,800.99
1,700.00  320,800.99
56.79 56.79
584.31 1,685.36
584.31 1,685.36
6,069.00 30,226.00
464.28 2,413.29
6,533.28 32,639.29
0.00 135.57
0.00 559.00
0.00 559.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 43.00
1,500.00 5,425.00
0.00 1,398.50
128.65 612.93
122.08 122.08
50.89 168.56
0.00 165.00
0.00 165.00
100.00 324.70
0.00 13.00
49.90 49.90
0.00 910.00
49.90 959.90
0.00 27,945.00
700.00 700.00
1,798.18 2,319.03
228.00 228.00
350.00 770.00
3,076.18 31,962.03
94.00 3,816.25
3,220.08 36,738.18
45.00 45.00
45.00 45.00
12,341.08 80,131.96
-10,641.08  240,669.03

-10,641.08  240,669.03




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through June 1, 2021

Apr1-Jun1, 21 Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.0%
674-001 - Corporate Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.0%
401-000 - Taxes -1,673.29 -0.58 288,498.28%
664-000 - Interest 58.75 183.00 32.1%
Total General Revenue -1,614.54 182.42 -885.07%
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales 0.00 31.00 0.0%
Total Unrestricted 0.00 31.00 0.0%
Restricted
674-004 - benches 1,225.00 2,200.00 55.68%
674-005 - Individual Contribution 0.00 3.33 0.0%
674-003 - Mile Marker 600.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Restricted 1,825.00 2,203.33 82.83%
Total Program Revenue 1,825.00 2,234.33 81.68%
Total Income 210.46 2,416.75 8.71%
Gross Profit 210.46 2,416.75 8.71%
Expense
970-105 - trail safety signage 56.79 0.00 100.0%
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities 1,004.15 660.83 151.95%
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment 1,004.15 660.83 151.95%
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages 12,138.00 12,340.30 98.36%
701-002 - Payroll taxes 928.55 963.80 96.34%
Total 701-000 - Payroll 13,066.55 13,304.10 98.21%
727-000 - Office Supplies 107.05 203.33 52.65%
800-000 - Operations
800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference 0.00 0.00 0.0%
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition 0.00 216.00 0.0%
Total 800-000 - Operations 0.00 216.00 0.0%
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp 0.00 0.00 0.0%
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services 5,325.00 5,350.00 99.53%
803-000 - Professional Services Fees 1,198.50 0.00 100.0%
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications 232.30 253.67 91.58%
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 122.08 0.00 100.0%
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses 101.78 101.17 100.6%

880-000 - Marketing

Page 1 of 4



880-005 - Print advertising
881-000 - Public Relations
885-000 - Logo Apparel
Total 880-000 - Marketing
900-000 - Printing and Publishing
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-101 - Trail directional signage
970-103 - Interpretive signs
970-104 - Trail mile marker expense
Total 970100 - Signage
. 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-209 - Weather Shelters
970-204 - ORV Trail Work
970-202 - Trail Supplies
970-203 - Trail Maintenance
970-206 - Grooming Expenses
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-300 - Engineering
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees
Total 890-000 - Debt Service
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Apr1-Juni, 21 Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 8.50 0.0%

0.00 8.50 0.0%
324.70 1,000.00 32.47%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 3.33 0.0%

49.90 2,066.67 2.42%

0.00 465.00 0.0%

49.90 2,535.00 1.97%
27,945.00 93,333.33 29.94%
700.00 2777 2,520.71%
1,899.68 1,746.67 108.76%
228.00 2,200.00 10.36%
350.00 630.00 55.56%
31,122.68 97,937.77 31.78%
1,570.00 0.00 100.0%
32,742.58 100,472.77 32.59%
45.00 1.50 3,000.0%
45.00 1.50 3,000.0%
54,326.48 121,571.87 44.69%
-54,116.02 -119,155.12 45.42%
-54,116.02 ~119,155.12 45.42%,

Page 2 of 4



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through June 1, 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
674-004 - benches
674-005 - Individual Contribution
674-003 - Mile Marker
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
970-105 - trail safety signage
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference

800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services
803-000 - Professional Services Fees
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications
860-000 - Travel and Meetings
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses
880-000 - Marketing

2:27 PM

06/01/2021
Accrual Basis

TOTAL

Jan1-Jun1, 21 Budget % of Budget
145.05 0.00 100.0%
300.00 150.00 200.0%
318,313.13 314,999 42 101.05%
217.81 453.00 48.08%
318,975.99 315,602.42 101.07%
0.00 161.00 0.0%
0.00 161.00 0.0%
1,225.00 2,325.00 52.69%
0.00 3.33 0.0%
600.00 0.00 100.0%
1,825.00 2,328.33 78.38%
1,825.00 2,489.33 73.31%
320,800.99 318,091.75 100.85%
320,800.99 318,091.75 100.85%
56.79 0.00 100.0%
1,685.36 1,635.83 103.03%
1,685.36 1,635.83 103.03%
30,226.00 30,547.30 98.95%
2,413.29 2,385.80 101.15%
32,639.29 32,933.10 99.11%
135.57 503.33 26.94%
559.00 530.00 105.47%
0.00 216.00 0.0%
559.00 746.00 74.93%
43.00 39.00 110.26%
5,425.00 5,500.00 98.64%
1,398.50 0.00 100.0%
612.93 673.67 90.98%
122.08 49.00 249.14%
168.56 251.17 67.11%

Page 3 of 4



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
General Ledger May 2021

Name Split Amount

001-005 - mBAnNk Sweep Account
Depos mbank 664-000 - Interest 56.71

Total 001-005 - mBAnNk Sweep Account 56.01
001-004 - mBank checking account
1240 Sanders and Czapski Ass 970-300 Engineering -1,800.00
Depos Chocolay 401-000 property tax payment 8,720.95
1243 Shea Rider 628-900 Cleaning office -100.00
1241 Wuebben Construction 970-209 weather shelter -27,945.00
Depos mBank 664-000 - Interest 2.04
1242 Carol L Fulsher 701-001 salary -4,773.79
1244 Justin Savu, WCW 970-202 benches -1,640.00
Depos Mgt Twp, ishpeming 401-000 property tax payment 28,148.81
EFT mMbank 990-002 bank fee (stop payment) -45.00
1245 Clark Properties 628-900 april rent (lost first check) -265.00
EFTPS United States Treasury 200-258 federal payrol tax -1,501.54
Depos Mqt Twp 401-000 property tax payment 60.20
1246 Anderson Tackman 802-000 Audit paymet -1,500.00
1247 Carol L. Fulsher 970-202 trail supplies -150.68
1248 Clark Properties 628-900 June rent -270.00
1249 Coleman Engineering 970-300 engineering Neg. project -376.00
1250 Country Inn 870-000 board meeting expense -35.00
1251 Ishpeming SKi Club 970-206 ski grooming -350.00
1252 mARQUETTE BLP 628-900 electricity -106.10
1253 Randy Ruppel 970-203 beaver trapping -60.00
1254 Sanders and Czapski Ass 970-300 engineering grant work -1,100.00
1255 Verizon 850-000 telephone -93.40
1256 Visa 970-202, 870-000, 850-000 -61.72
1257 City of Negaunee 970-202 lighiting -15.00
1258 Team Riders 202-000 - Accounts Payable -700.00
1259 Associated Constructors 970-203 trail maintennce, rip rap -168.00
1260 Signs Now 970-202 rule sign (no trespassing) -104.00
1261 Cattron's Lumber 970-103 sacrete for sign install -49.90
1262 Coleman Engineering 970-300 engineering, oversigh -94.00
Depos All muni's 401-000 property tax payment 13,886.54

Page 1 of 1



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority 2:42 PM

Check Detail 06/16/2021
June Bills to Be Paid
Original
Name Account Amount

United States Treasury  200-258 - Federal Taxes -1,501.55
Brian Swanson 900-000 - Printing and Publishing (cover phot -100.00
Carol L Fulsher 701-001 - Salaries and Wages -4,773.79
Keith Kytta 970-203 - Trail Maintenance (beaver trapping’ -140.00
ATP 970-203 - Trail Maintenance (republic) -36,729.00
Associated Constructors 970-203 - Trail Maintenance (chocolay fix) -54.00
ATP 970-203 - Trail Maintenance (Repubilic) -24,465.31
City of Negaunee 970-202 - Trail Supplies (lighting) -15.00
Clark Properties 628-900 Rent -270.00
Country Inn 870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses -35.00
Dog waste depot 970-202 - Trail Supplies -50.08
Globe Printing 727-000 - Office Supplies (notecards) -22.83
MARQUETTE BLP 62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities -49.31
MARQUETTE BLP 970-105 - trail safety signage -60.09
U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc. 970-1 03 - Interpretive sign frame -998.00
U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc. 970-103 - Interpretive sign frame -998.00
U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc. 970-104 - Trail mile marker expense -1,500.00
Verizon 850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications -73.40

Page 1 of 2




Visa See below -1031.45

TOTAL BILLS TO BE PAID -72,866.81
Visa Statement
walgreens 727-000 - Office Supplies (copy paper, card, ¢ 18.72
u.s.post office 800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service 55.00
Fairwest1 (varnish), QiuckTi970-202 - Trail supplies (bench varnish) 157.04
Quick Trophy 970-202 - Trail Supplies (bench plaques) 219.81
rotary multiforms 970-209 - Weather Shelters DNR Signage 439.00
border grill 800-004 - Volunteer (sign install day) 50.57
zoom 870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses 15.89
nmu ean 850-000 - Telephone (internet) 30.25
Huron Mtn Bakery 800-004 Volunteer (sign install day) 8.59
jacksons hardware 970-202 - Trail Supplies (paint brushes) 19.26
Visa 990-902 finance charge 8.53
Walgreens 727-000 cleaning supplies for office 8.79

1,031.45

Page 2 of 2




Maindena e

VA

Spun4 asueusjuiepy auoQ anboauge aor SInoysem pue sayoueiq/saa4)
N2 ‘UMOP 59311 10} |1R4} MBIADY
Spung soueuajuieiy auog pano.nsapBuiwadys| 15 uoiBuiysep je Auanoe saneag
Wep pue uaje} Janeaq ¢ ‘pasry saddes;
Spunj AHO dNa aunr euLly uosey uapjiL Suipess A¥O
auop Buiddesy ‘g judy sw Bp 04q ND auoq Suidden H9AIND Ue3D 0) peodjiey ‘dauneSap
ul a8pug Janry diey je Annoe soneag
Spun4 adueuajuiepy auoq 00%717S 10} UoINIISUI YA 0] papiemy Hd uosyoer yinos pue
YHou usamiaq asunesa ¢aduapisqns Jledy
Spung asueuajuiep auoq anboaige aor 49A1y Aejoooy) Ag uoisolg
ddueuUjuIeA 1Bd]
wiay pajaspnq ‘ueln ?s0[) 0€ aunr ysjuyy 03 uaqganpp Slald 3uiysy ‘siayjays dayieann
p2193png ‘ST auny paysiuy d1v auoq "193fo4d paniels *90641y 01 papsemy MBAIND pusa‘xiw
yred ay1q mau ‘apessdn Jl|ignday
Sdueuajutew uj 328pnq Asuow ‘no pig ANy Panedas pue ‘4na sjo0a 4nd 2q 0) a3unesdapN /Sujwadys)
SP33u @aunedap uj uondas 1004 oz 1hoqy uawaned e} mainay
sopelsdn |lea]
‘aampegnuew o3 uay) ‘Bunam Aioys suysiuiy 1snSny jwwo) s8eusis lI€1su} 03 sjaueq annaidiau)
S1831UNJOA YUM |jeIsul 03 qed 'd'n Ajnpfaung ‘padaiq ssiy ‘nodeg Aejoooyy l1€3su} 03 Jaxiew ajiA
Papsau adeiqsan anboeid ‘papasu ped Juswa) Aing jied aaunedap Z Youag
wall paiaspng auoq ‘193ua) awodjap T Youag
way pajadpng Jawuwng 110 piemoH je pajjeisus susdis annaidiaju)
29 03 spaau awe.y “spyyd 1e dn swe.y
w3l pajadpng ‘Jueln lled/iswwing|  piq uo Suppiom siapueg ‘waysAs Suippig peayjies) diysumo] saunedap
81 ssiA pue jels ‘ananhuey pue Aejoooyy Aep 98uQ 15 pue BUS| Al I|BIsul 0} suayiew N
198png aoueuajule auo(Q anbodaiger Jd1edaJ youaq uayoug
198png asueuajurepy 1202 15043 yey 3ulysiusen/Suipues paau salouag
umop 3uuay sy axey 03 sn Mmojje [j1m ay aung/Aepy 043100,0 Aq paumo|aq 03 saunesay ul eate puepiam je Supuay
Aed 01 MOH| 3uippwiy Oym 9deudis/saniuaie jleag

ISI7340M |ledLT202




spund AYHO Jawiwins sia1194 Aer ‘laddna Apuey BJD poomusaug dljqndas‘Suiddes; Janeag
spung4 ANO 1snany S19p1Y INVIL JJUBUUIBIAl JAWIWINS AMO
spung AHO Aey slapIy WvaL dueusuleln Sunds Ayo
1933unjoA pue asueuajuie aung SI3|IN e ydopy 13 anbdaugeq aor Suimopy
Spun4 asueuajulely auo(Qg anbdaugey aor 3uidoamg
Spung asueuajujep Ajng anboaaget aof

ud 971 uoydag 0y [3neI /5204 ppy




SHOWVILLE

cmr.zxsaﬁm IDEEEG:}ZJEH;E g

&
i O

NEGAUNEE

' 1sHBEMING ¥

- e < 3

s e D ¥ S @

GREENWOOD

SOUTH GREENWOOD

WAWONG WINTHROP
b e ot coumay JukcTioN
ey RN Yy, @

o
X s There are 24 miles of a State ORV route
q { connecting Negaunee Ice Arena with % 2
ﬁ downtown Republic. Parking available at —
i either end. In Ishpemina, follow some city
- g * streets (Hematite and Washington Streets)
3 y that are open to ORVS 65 and under.
P Confidence markers are placed along the g
., “ows...- — foute. Mao boards art at Negaunee Ice Arena, 1 |
i  Third Streat, Spruce Street ond Washington . { : ;
Streets in Ishpeming and downtown Republic. \ ® POINTS OF INTEREST. e
Rvaca o | ' AMENITIES MAY leEMNM.!' 5
From Washington Street in Ishpeming o / @TR.ML HEAD pouc s W}%w@?‘h%i
Republic, follow the east/west Greanwood 2
Grade to Humboldt and then follow the FENNESREEN PAVED TRAIL 4}
s north/south Republic Grade (AKA Snowmabile 81 CRUSHED A TE TRAIL
: Trall #82) into downtown Republic, g
& @D rerunLic 2 P : : fe TEEXETET UNIMPROVED TRAIL k
NORTHERN LIGHTS ; ToGwinn
<CAMPGROUND

432

& 5
P

NEGAUNEE
i R g
e % ICE ARENA

¥ e,
z

QTGRS

NEGAUNEE

02 W, Weshingtanst, Sults 152
 Watauette, Mi4gEs

5 EEEEETEXE UNIMPROVED TRAIL
",m,mﬁfg,mm ; | This part of trafl is'open to hikers arid
AN eson el e bikes. Uni surfaces
= e . 2000 feet | notconducive for skinny-firad hikes.
WWW.IRONOREHERITAGE COM

Wi 550
FORESTILLE g
THATMEAD.

A sy,

» MpoT
HUESOUETTE MOUNTAIN
cexie WELCOME
Wik BEAREA CENTER

ALONG THE TRAILS
all Cam River Overiook
P4 Citts Shatt Mine Museum
E i=hpeming Hisionc Mine Fits
L3 Jockson Hive et Iron Ming.
Ll tiners Hemorial
[} Bicsiog Plattorn; Fishiog Plars on Carp River

Ny #INEGAUNEE i
’S H?EM!MG @ SR © POINTS OF INTEREST

e 7 [CTE - 3 - TS HARVE‘[ b LIONS F]E G
} 5. poredoy = e g :,::: :.;:; i) = Intetnationat Alrport ‘ Eﬁ’:ﬁ‘rm" KAWBAWGAM T
{ AMENITIES MAY INCLLDE i RESTRODMS, e i
=5 ok @“W'- HEAD soics AWt e b~ 11? ot orets st o /@ RoOAD
e ik 3 2 arp River Kiin .
- o ENESOEEWE PAVED TRAL {3 Chocolay Bayou Nature Presarve By, 3 To Gwinn
EENCE——s CRUSHED AGGREGATE TRAIL ~F ! Tmile |
LIS e L
MARQUETTE
. S g MDOT
] | £ WELCOME
i H CENTER

"HARQ
-~ EOMMONS

L 12000 feet

et

\g
® i\

a .
N e

Ee
ol RS

HARVEY LIONS nr.o ) ——
RECREATION
AREA

ISEUI
Na L /
- 'g-r}' NTNS0UTH TRALS” /
g £ é ’SHPEMING ! : TRAILHEAD @ |
i3 I = 2000 feet Mnnggzawig[wnum 2000 feat 4
I L




Vi D Hi”dfje Penewar

2021-2026 Wish List, per Administrator,
Need Board wish list items

Secure 176 acres of land

Boardwalk in Negaunee wetlands

Lighting between Negaunee and Ishpeming

All interpretive and kiosk signs accessible,

Interpretation by other methods whether cell phone, sighage with audio/visual, etc

Art at each of the trailheads either as entrance art of having to do with specific area, ie mine shaft
entrance into Negaunee park

Restroom at Schwemwood

Tilden Parking Lot expanded

Better viewing areas of mine sites Ishpeming/Negaunee

Ore Dock promenade

M28 and US 41 Iron Ore Heritage Trail lettering

Trail extended to Lakenenland, another 5 miles

Ely and Humboldt join IOHRA and we upgrade that section of trail

Additional single track parallel to IOHT, Negaunee to Marquette




V & Grants

Chocolay
Michigan Snowmobile F Repair Chocolay Bridges $12,700 2014
Trust Fund Chocolay Lions Field trailhead upgrades $50,000 2015
Snowmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $17,500 2019
Iron Belle Lake Superior Shoreline $2,500 2019
Recreation Improvemer{Lake Superior Shoreline $5,000 2019
Snowmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $25,000 2020
RIF Lake Superior Shoreline $55,000 2020
Snowmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $23,000 2020
Snowmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $35,000 2019
IOHT Chocolay Lions Field trailhead upgrades 25,000 2015
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundati2 kiosks $20,000 2014
Recreation Passport | Two trailhead amenity projects $8,400 2016
IOHT Shoreline erosion $8,000 2020
IOHT amenity projects $12,500 2016
IOHT Signage (inc. mile markers) $7,500 ongoing
$307,100
Marquette
MCACA Carp River Kiln $15,000 2018-19
MEDC Patronicity Carp River Kiln $25,000 2019
Cuppad/RPI Carp River Kiln $5,000 2019
Showmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $35,000 2019
Iron Belle Lake Superior Shoreline $2,500 2019
Recreation Improvemer{Lake Superior Shoreline $2,500 2019
Snowmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $25,000 2020
RIF Lake Superior Shoreline $55,000 2020
Snowmobile Grant Lake Superior Shoreline $23,000 2020
IOHT Lake Superior Shoreline $8,000 2020
IOHT Father Marquette Park 25000 2017
DNR Trust Fund Negaunee to Marquette Trail $100,000 2013
MDOT TE Negaunee to Marquette Trail $194,450 2013
DALMAC Negaunee to Marquette Trail $1,875 2013
Marquette Community fNegaunee to Marquette Trail $500 2012
Michigan Trails & Green Negaunee to Marquette Trail $5,000 2010
Cliffs Foundation Nggﬂmee to Marquette Trail $62,500 | 2013-2017 $364,325
IOHT Negaunee to Marquette Trail $91,000 2013
Marquette CVB 2 interpretive signs $5,000 2012
Marqutte Rotary interpretive sign $2,500
Active Living MDOT Bridge $5,000 2012
KBIC MDOT Bridge $2,500 2013
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundat{kiosk for each muni $10,000 2014
RTP Marquette washout $2,925 2016
IOHT kiln construction 100,000 2020
IOHT Repair culvert $2,380 2017
$806,630
Marquette Township
Michigan Trails & Green Negaunee to Marquette Trail $1,250 2010
Marquette Community R Negaunee to Marquette Trail $500 2012
DNR Trust Fund Negaunee to Marquette Trail $100,000 2013
MDOT TE Negaunee to Marquette Trail $194,450 2013
DALMAC Negaunee to Marquette Trail $1,875 2013




Cliffs Foundation Negaunee to Marquette Trail $62,500 | 2013-2017
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundati Tilden Twp, Rep Twp, 6 kiosks $10,000 2014
ioht match money Negaunee to Marquette $91,000 2013
Trust Fund Signage Project $5,500 2015
ioht signge $3,000 2015
Trust Fund Mgt Twp Schwemwood Park upgrades $9,150 2015
Recreation Passport  |Four trailhead amenities $4.200 2016
ioht amenity match $6,250 2016
Marquette Township  [Schwemwood Trail Head upgrades $50,000 201617
Trust Fund US Hwy 41 Underpass $300,000 2018
Trailhead Mat Twp 25,000
Paving 1 mile 492 to Northwoods 80,000 2020
$944 675
Negaunee Township
ﬁic_h_jgan Trails & GreerfNegaunee to Marquette Trail $1,250 2010
Marquette Community R Negaunee to Marquette Trail $500 2012
DNR Trust Fund Negaunee to Marquette Trail $100,000 2013
MDOT TE Negaunee to Marquette Trail $194,450 2013
DALMAC Negaunee to Marquette Trail $1,875 2013
Cliffs Foundation Negaunee to Marquette Trail $62,500 | 2013-2017
ioht Negaunee to Marquette Trail $91,000 7/5/1905
Trust Fund Signage Project $22,000 2015
ioht Signage Project $3,000 2015
DNR Trust Fund Michigan Iron Industry Trails $261,600 2006
Trust Fund Trail Shelters Fishing piers $81,800 2018
ioht Trail Shelters Fishing piers $35,100 2021
New aggregate Neg Tw Neg Twp 16000 2016
Recreation Passport Negaunee Township Trailhead $73,300 2020
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundat{Tilden Twp, Rep Twp, 6 kiosks $10,000 2014
$954,375
Negaunee
Activing Living Trails connection Ishpeming & Negaunee $12,500 2006
Michigan Council for Arf Wayfinding/Art Interpretation $48,300 2006
DNR Trust Fund Negaunee to Marquette Trail $100,000 2013
MDOT TE Negaunee to Marquette Trail $194,450 2013
DALMAC Negaunee to Marquette Trail $1,875 2013
Cliffs Foundation Negaunee to Marquette Trail $62,500 | 2013-2017
IOHT Negaunee to Marquette Trail $91,000 7/5/1905
Trust Fund Signage Project $22,000 2015
ioht Signage Project $3,000 2015
Trust Fund Trail Shelters Fishing piers $81,800 2018
IOHT Trail Shelters Fishing piers $35,100 2021
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundat{Tilden Twp, Rep Twp, 6 kiosks $10,000 2014
MDOT TE Ishpeming to Negaunee Trail $200,000 2007
Active Living Signage Project $4,000 2008
DNR Trust fund Interpretive Signage $8,000 2009
Blue Cross/Blue Shield Interpretive Signage $900 2010
Negaunee Community Hinterpretive Signage $900 2010
Trust Fund Negaunee IOHT Trailhead $291,100 2018
Trailhead Negaunee 25000 2019
Asphalt Negaunee Healy to beyond r/r xing, 2 miles 144000 2016




Cuppad/RPI East Negaunee placemaking $5,000 2017
Paving Marking Ishpeming/Negaunee 3825 2017
Cleveland-Cliffs Cliffs/Downtown Ishpeming connector trail $20,000 2006
$1,365,250
Ishpeming
Activing Living Trails connection Ishpeming & Negaunee $12,500 2006
Cleveland-Cliffs Cliffs/Downtown Ishpeming connector trail $20,000 2006
Active Living Ishpeming Trail Project $12,000 2007
MDOT TE Ishpeming to Negaunee Trail $200,000 2007
Wisconsin Public Servig Ishpeming project $10,000 2009
DNR Trust fund Interpretive Signage $16,000 2009
Ishpeming DDA Kiosk $5,000 2010
MDOT TE Ishpeming Trail $118,300 2010
DNR Trust Fund Ishpeming Trail $354,800 2010
Blue Cross/Blue Shield Interpretive Signage $900 2010
Trust Fund Ishpeming Heritage Trail connection trails $91,400 2015
Trust Fund Ishpeming Pavilion/IOHT trailhea $300,000 2018
Trailhead Ishpeming 25000 2020
Section 16 Pit Trail Raj Ishpeming 12000 2017
1st/2nd Street concrete [Ishepming $6,000 2020
$1,183,900
Tilden
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundatimatch money for trail development $60,000 2014
DNR Trust Fund Ishpeming, Tilden Township, Republic Trail $140,000 2015
2017orv ORYV projects $11,000 2017
ORV ORV projects $20,000 2019
ORV Grant 2019-2020 $10,000 2020
Grading 2021 $3,100 2021
$244.100
Republic
DNR/snowmobile fund [Rail Purchase Humboldt - Republic $109,500 2004
Cleveland-Cliffs Republic project $10,000 2006
DNR Trust Fund Republic Bank Building $32,300 2008
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundat{match money for trail construction $60,000 2014
Cliffs Rio Tinto Foundat{kiosk money $6,000 2014
Recreation Passport  [Trailhead amenities $4.200 2016
ioht monies amenity $6,250 2016
Trust Fund Republic trailhead $47 565 2017
DNR Trust Fund Trail construction $140,000 2015
ioht monies trailhead $25,000 2017
Bruce Creek Bridge insurance money $30,000 2017
ioht monies aggregate repair and culverts $61,000 2021
2017orv ORV projects $11,000 2017
ORV ORV projects $20,000 2019
ORV Grant 2019-2020 $10,000 2020

$572,815




